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ADDENDUM THREE QUESTIONS and ANSWERS 
 
 
Date:  August 15, 2016 
 
To:  All Bidders  
 
From:  René Botts, Buyer 

AS Materiel State Purchasing  
 
RE:  Addendum for Invitation to Bid Number 5392 OF  
  to be opened August 25, 2016 at 2:00 p.m. Central Time 
 
 

Questions and Answers 
 
Following are the questions submitted and answers provided for the above mentioned Invitation to 
Bid.  The questions and answers are to be considered as part of the Invitation to Bid.  It is the 
Bidder’s responsibility to check the State Purchasing Bureau website for all addenda or 
amendments. 

Question 
Number 

ITB 
Section 

Reference 

ITB Page 
Number 

Question State Response 

1.  1 On page 1, under “Bidder Must 
Complete the Following,” it states: 
Vendor will furnish the items 
requested within ____ days after 
receipt of order.  Can you please 
clarify the meaning? Is this the 
turnaround time for dispensing 
once prescriptions are received? 

Yes, this is the turnaround 
time for dispensing and 
delivering prescriptions once 
prescriptions are received. 
Bidder may provide multiple 
delivery ARO schedules 
based on product availability 
for those prescriptions via only 
available through “drop-
shipment” from the 
manufacturer or other 
circumstances.  

2.   The RFP states that total 
specialty spend was $60,000. Is 
that correct? Can you provide 
utilization of specialty drugs for 
last year? 

Erivedge NDC 50242-0140-01 
$9,700.00 

Tecfidera 240mg Cap 30 day 
$27,945.00  



 

 
Byron L. Diamond 

Director 
Acting Director 

Pete Ricketts, Governor 

 

Page 2 

Ibrance NDC 00069-0189-21 
$32,966.10;  

Total $70,611.10 

Historical data is not a 
predictor of future use; all 
prescriptions will be on an as- 
needed basis.  
 

3.   On the cost sheet it references 
MSRP. Is AWP and associated 
discount percentage acceptable? 

The State prefers WAC 
(wholesale acquisition cost) or 
DIRP (direct price) plus mark-
up or Market Pricing less a 
discount percentage.  

Please state which method is 
being used in bid response. 

 
 

 
 
This addendum will become part of the ITB and should be acknowledged with the Invitation to Bid. 
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